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From: Adam Turner ATurner@advancing-america.org
Subject: Re: FOIA

Date: July 29, 2022 at 11:33 AM
To: USARMY Ft Belvoir HQDA OAA AHS Mailbox RMDA FOIA usarmy.belvoir.hqda-oaa-ahs.mbx.rmda-foia@army.mil

Good afternoon,

I am following up with the above email. Please let me know how I can properly narrow this
request for you in order for the search process to continue.

Best,
Adam Turner

------- Original Message -------
On Monday, June 20th, 2022 at 1:49 PM, Adam Turner <ATurner@advancing-america.org> wrote:

Why is this too broad?  The last section of the groups?  Can we drop that if it is the problem?

Thanks,
Adam Turner

Case 1:22-cv-02958   Document 1-24   Filed 09/30/22   Page 2 of 2


